
From: Rawlinson James: H&F   
Sent: 15 July 2022 19:51 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU; Nicole Sondh  
Subject: RE: Agreed hours and conditions with the Police - Premises: Selekt 
Chicken 349 North End Road London SW6 1NN  
 
Hi Maria 
 
On the basis of these revised hours and conditions, noise and nuisance are happy 
for our representation to be removed. 
 
Thanks 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Resident services 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
 
 
 
 
From: Rawlinson James: H&F   
Sent: 21 June 2022 16:42 
To: Asante William: H&F   
Cc: Licensing HF: H&F; Boniface Simon: H&F   
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2022/00813/LAPR 
 
Hi William and Licensing 
 
Having reviewed this application with regards to the context of the times requested, 
the location, and with regards to the current opening times of other premises of a 
similar nature along North End Road, noise and nuisance recommend refusal on the 
basis of upholding the Licensing Act Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
With careful consideration of the aforementioned local context, is it considered by 
this department that allowing this premises to open until 3 am would both increase 
noise and late night antisocial behaviour in a mixed commercial and residential area. 
 
Regards 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Resident services 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
 


